



PAK ELEKTRON LIMITED

Head Office: : 14-Km, Ferozepur Road, Lahore-54760 Pakistan
G.P.O. Box No. 1614, Lahore - Pakistan.

Tel: : (+92 42) 35920151-59

Facsimile: : (+92 42) 35920150

Website: : www.pel.com.pk

Mktg-PD/

September 04, 2026

Material Management Directorate,
FESCO

Subject: REQUEST FOR AMENDMENT IN BIDDING DOCUMENTS REGARDING PROTOTYPE APPROVAL LETTER – TENDER NO. T-3158 DUE ON 14-09-2026 FOR THE SUPPLY OF OUTDOOR LT CTS 200/5A.

Dear Sir,

We would like to inform you that we are keenly interested to participate in the subject tender, while reviewing the bidding documents, we noted that the following clause-ii mentioned on page-28 of the tender documents is absolutely contradict regarding prototype approval which restrict the new bidders to participate which understand needs review: -

“Valid prototype approval certificate, which must be valid as of the tender opening date (if applicable); otherwise, attach a certificate stating that prototype approval is not required for this item.”

Needless to mention that this requirement certainly limits the participation of the firms that are technically capable and interested in participating in the tender but do not currently hold a valid prototype approval certificate on of the tender opening date. We realize that this clause needs necessary amendment as we are a leading regular manufacturer for all type of 11kV and LT CTs. In this regard, we confirm that, in the event of award of the contract, we will complete the required prototype approval process within the stipulated delivery period of the subject tender.

In view of the above, we request you to kindly consider our valid request while amending/clarifying the bidding documents and to allow us to participate in the tender, subject to the condition that the successful bidder shall obtain the required prototype approval within the stipulated delivery period of the tender and well before the issuance of inspection call to avoid monopolization of the other bidders.

We shall be grateful for your kind consideration of our above valid request and also issue necessary clarification/amendment towards the bidding documents.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For PAK ELEKTRON LIMITED

Hafiz Imran Ahmed
Sr. Manager Marketing & Sales
Power Division
Cell: 0300-8496001

Muhammad Nasir Paul
Sr. General Manager Marketing & Sales
Power Division

CC: CEO FESCO with the request to kindly instruct the concerned quarters to provide level playing field to the other bidders also.
Manager Supply Chain management FESCO

